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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 29, 1975

Dear Mr. Olenz:

pfirrd

By this letter, I acknowledge receipt of your

recent correspondence concerning your

""Petition for Rehearing' before the United

States Supreme Court.

Your letters have been referred to the
Department of Justice for appropriate
consideration.

Sincerely,

Buchen
Counsel to the President

Mr. Lee V, Olenz
10628 Newbury '
Westchester, Illinois 60153



























































































































































































THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 3, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR

THE HONORABLE EDWARD H. LEVI
ATTORNEY GENERAL

SUBJECT: Mailgram to the President from
Mr. Dick Gregory and Reverend
Ralph AbernathyA

The President was sent the aktached mailgram
from Dick Gregory and Reverend Abernathy
requestlng him to order the reopening of the
investigation of the assassination of

Dr. Martin Luther King and.other matters.

You will note also that they request that
‘protection be ordered for certain individuals
who may be witnesses in this matter.

Although the President has not yet seen this
mailgram, I know he will ask that you give

it your immediate and personal attention,

and that you take whatever action is appropri-
ate under the circumstances.

I have advised Mr. Gregory and Reverend
Abernathy that I have referred thelr mailgram
to your attention.

Thank you.

B

Philip W. Buchen
Counsel to the President

Attachment













THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 31, 1975

Dear Mr. Thornburgh:

On September 30, 1975, you responded to my memorandum of
June 20, 1975, involving the question of whether the Arthur D.
Little Co.'s work on behalf of OPEC member countries involved
any conflict of interest because of its work on other projects for
the U.S. Government. The question was brought to our attention
by Congressman Claude Pepper, Copies of the correspondence
were enclosed with my memorandum.

Your memorandum stated thatyou found no evidence of criminal
violation and mentioned that you did not consider whether violations
of standards of ethical conduct might be involved because that
question was not specifically raised,

Your conclusions as to possible criminal liability appear to relate
solely to the question of whether a named individual might have
committed a violation. Mr. Chapman, of my staff, confirmed
this in a discussion with Mr. Andary of your staff, who stated
that no investigation of the firm's contracts had been made. Mr,
Andary also provided for our study a copy of the Presidential
memorandum of May 1963 concerning ethical standards.

The purpose of my original question was directed at whether the
company may have been involved in some conflict of interest, The
mention of a specific individual was cited only for the purpose

of illustrating that the Arthur D. Little Co. , has had access to
confidential government information.

I would, therefore, appreciate it if you would reopen this investigation
to focus on the various contracts held with the U.S. Government by
the Arthur D. Little Co. In addition, we would be interested to know
whether any ethical violation may be involved.




2.

I understand that a complete answer to the question raised by
Congressman Pepper may involve questions of government policy
entirely apart from criminal or ethical violations, but the latter
are an essential part of the inquiry.

We are continuing to receive inquiries from Congressman Pepper

on this matter. Copies of his letters, in addition to those you already
have, are enclosed. When you have completed your investigation,
please respond directly to him, with a copy to me.

Sincerely,

Counsel to the President

The Honorable Richard L. Thornburgh Ce
Assistant Attorney General

Criminal Division

Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530





